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Discases, J. J. GARDNER, M,D,, Lecturer in Ophthalmology.,

‘W. S. Morrow, M, D., Lecturer in Physiology, J. A. SPRINGLE, M.D., Lecturerin Anatomy.
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The Colleginte Course of the Faculty of Medicine of McGill University, beginsin 1808, on Tuesday, September 20th, and will
aontinue until the beginning of June, 1899,

The Primsry }\ll‘Jtclﬁ are taught #s tar’ as possible prnchcall), by individual instruction in the lﬂbomtoﬂcs. and the final
work by Clinical instruction in the wards of the Horpitals.. Based on the Edinburgh model, the instruction is chiefly bed-side,
and thestudent pcrumﬂh 1mcstxmtu and reports the cases under the supervision of the Professors of Clinical Medicine and
Clinical Surpery. Fach Student is requirea for his degree to have acted ag Clinical Clerk in the Medical and Surglcal Wards for a
period of six mcutdks each, nd 1o have presented reports neceptable to the Professors, on at least ten cases in Medicine and ten In

T

8u gAhou: £100,000 have been expended during recent years in extending the University buildings and laboratories, and
equipping the different departments for practicrl work.

‘he Faculty provides a Reading Koom for Students in conuection with the Medical Library which contains over 20,000 volumes,
the largest Medical Library in connection with any University ip Ameriea.

MATRICULATION,—The mamculutmn examinations for entrance to Arts and Medicine are held in
Tune and September of each year,

The entrance examination of the vanous Canadian ’\Iedlcal Boards are accepted, -
C The REQULAR COURSE for the Degree of M.D.C. M. is four sess:ons of about
ourses. nine months each,

A DOUBLE COURSE leading 10 the Degrees of B.A, and M,D.C. M., ‘of six years lns been arranged.

ADVANCED COQURSES are given to graauates and others desirir.g to pursue special or research
work in the Laboratories of the University, and in the Chuxcal and Patk Jlogwa! Laboratoriea of the Royal
V;ctorm and Montreal General Hospitals,

OST GRADUATE COURSE is given for Practitioners during May and June of each
year, J‘lns course consists of daily lectures and clinics as well ag demoenstrations in the recent advances in
Medicine and Surgery. and laboratory courses in Clinical Bacteriology, Clinical Clmmstry and Microscopy.

HOSPITALS.—The Royal Victoria, the Montreal General Hospital and ihe Montreal Maternity
Hospital are utilised for purposes of Chmcal instruction, The physicians and surgeons connected with
these are the clinical professors of the University.

These two general hogpitals have a capacity of 250 beds cach and upwards of 30,000 putxents received
{reatment in the outdoor department of.the Montreal General Hospital alone, last year,

For information and the Annual Announcement, apply to - .

R. F. RUTTAN.‘ B. A,, M.D.. Registrar, McGill Medical Faculty.



